

To: Commission Reviewer
From: Richard King
Certification Department Coordinator
Elite Electronic Engineering

RE: FCC ID B4SCM19A
Applicant: X-10 USA, Inc.
Corr. Ref. #:
731 Confirm. #:
Date:

In reference to a request for certification from X-10 USA, Inc Elite performed a certification of the above referenced product manufactured by X-10 USA, Inc. Deficiencies were discovered during the certification process. The noted deficiencies were addressed in correspondence between the appropriate test facilities and Elite Electronic Engineering. The correspondence is indicated below.

Questions from Elite dated May 29 and June 5, 2001.

1. Exhibit D Users Manual. The users manual contains the following statement "**FCC Approved**". Pursuant to FCC rules 2.927 (c) "No person shall, in any advertising matter, brochure, etc., use or make reference to an equipment authorization in a deceptive or misleading manner or convey the impression that such equipment authorization reflects more than a Commission determination that the device or product has been shown to be capable of compliance with the applicable technical standards of the Commission's rules." Please remove the above statement from the users manual and resubmit the exhibit.
2. Exhibit E The test measurement report submitted to Elite for the X-10 Model CM19A Wireless Computer Interface /Transceiver was missing the test measurement data indicated in the following .pdf files appears to be missing.

Cedata.pdf indicates 2 pages with only 1 page showing
Dutycycle.pdf indicates 3 pages with only 2 pages showing
REfundharm.pdf indicates 4 pages with only 2 pages showing

Please submit new exhibits.

Comments:

Responses to questions were proper and satisfactory with new exhibits submitted for all certification was granted.

Richard King